Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Richard Moloney, Chief Administrative Officer
Council Members

FROM:
Tamara Walters, Acting Director
Division of Human Resources
DATE: June 13, 2012

SUBJECT: New Case Document/Amendment to Plan Management Agreement/Amendment to
Group Stop-Loss Policy

The attached action authorizes the Mayor to contract a New Case Document, Amendment to Plan Management

Agreement, and Amendment to Group Stop-Loss Policy with Humana Insurance Company effective January 1,
2012 through December 31, 2012.

The New Case Document will be used by Humana to draft the Summary Plan Description for the Plan and to
administer benefits under the Plan during the period prior to the delivery of a final Summary Plan Description.

The fiscal impact associated with this action is $1,805,316.00 annually (Humana Admin - $1,185,267., Specific Premium
$566,781., and Aggregate Premium $53,268.) and will be funded from the BP-Life/Health/Dental/Vision account.

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Daniel H. Fischer at 258-3030.
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